Re:

FCC Equipment Authorization Branch
Applicant: High Tech Computer Corp

FCC ID: NM8TITA100

Correspondence Reference Number: 32609 - 11
731 Confirmation Number: EA287434

Date of Original E-Mail: 2/28/2007

Subject: FCC Equipment Authorization System

1) Test results for 802.11 only were voluntarily included and not pertinent to the HAC Rating. Note C63.19
does not address what articulation weighing factor should be used for 802.11 and traffic activity for the
802.11 channel was not established for establishing the modulation index.

Response:
Dear Stanley,

Thanks for the info. We, High Tech Computer Corp, will not include 802.11 only mode
in the HAC rating. Due to approaching marketing time, we would greatly appreciate your
help on issuing the grant ASAP. Thank you again.

Best regard

Dalton Chuang
High Tech Computer Corp



